

**Section 19: Section 513 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of York shall hereby be amended as follows:**

**Section 513.08 ( c ) shall be amended as follows:**

(c) Permit Required for Movement in the City.

(1) To move a vehicle whose dimensions exceed the limitations set in subsection (b) hereof, application must be made to the City for an oversize vehicle permit.

(2) Applicant shall provide to the City proof of liability insurance with a coverage limitation of not less than one million dollars (\$1,000,000).

(3) Applicant shall pay to the City a ~~twenty-five dollar (\$25.00)~~ **fifty-dollar (\$50.00)** permit fee, plus fifty cents (\$0.50) for each one thousand pounds (or fraction thereof) over and above 80,000 pounds (**eighty-thousand pounds**) gross vehicle weight.

(4) Upon receipt of permit fee and proof of insurance, the City will provide applicant with an oversize vehicle permit to operate upon the streets of the City. The oversize vehicle permit will list the name of the applicant, identify the truck and/or trailer by registration plate number, and list the overall dimensions and weight of the vehicle. The permit will also list the route, including origin and destination, through the City. The permit will also list any special provisions regarding hours of operation or required escorts. The permit will be valid for five calendar days (**five calendar days**) after date of issuance.

(5) Blanket permits may be issued to an applicant regardless of domicile. Blanket permits are not valid for any oversized movement in excess of 80,000 pounds gross vehicle weight. The holder of a blanket permit shall not, however, be required to pay the ~~twenty-five dollar (\$25.00)~~ **fifty-dollar (\$50.00)** fee for an oversize vehicle permit, but only the fifty cents (\$0.50) per thousand pound fee (**1,000 pound fee**) for weight in excess of 80,000 pounds (**eighty thousand pounds**). Blanket permits shall be issued for each power unit (truck or tractor). Each power unit requires a separate blanket permit. The fee for an annual blanket oversize vehicle permit shall be one hundred ~~and twenty-five dollars (\$100.00)~~ **(\$125)**. Blanket permits shall be good for the calendar year in which issued and will expire on December 31 of said year.

(6) The permittee is responsible for notifying the utility companies, the City Bureau of Electrical Maintenance, and the City Police Department, Traffic Sergeant, at least twenty-four hours (**24 hours**) in advance of any vehicle movement. Permittee is responsible for any fees for services from the Bureau of Electrical Maintenance as a result of moving or raising traffic signals or signs. Permittee is responsible for York City Police services required as a result of the movement. Permittee is also responsible for any fees from utility companies for raising wires that are higher than the statutory mandated height above the roadway of eighteen feet (**18-feet**).

(7) The Department of Public Works may require, at its discretion, that a physical route survey be performed prior to the issuance of a permit to ensure that a proposed routing can be negotiated safely.

**Section 513.08 (g) Penalties for Violation shall be amended as follows:**

(g) Penalties for Violation.

(1) Any oversized vehicle found to be operating within the City without an oversize vehicle permit from the City shall be subject to a fine of **not less than** three hundred dollars (\$300.00) **nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000)** for violation of this section, and additionally

shall be held subject to the regulations and penalties set forth in Chapter 49 of Title 75, Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes.

(2) Any oversized vehicle in possession of an oversized vehicle permit and found to be operating in violation of this section or the provisions of the oversize vehicle permit shall have said permit confiscated by any duly authorized law enforcement officer, and shall be subject to a fine of not less than three hundred dollars (\$300.00) nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000) for violation of this section, and additionally shall be held subject to the regulations and penalties set forth in Chapter 49 of Title 75, Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes.

**Section 513.99 Penalty shall be amended as follows:**

**513.99 PENALTY.**

**Except for the penalties outlined in Section 513.08, Whoever violates any provision of this article or any temporary rule or regulation made by the Police Chief pursuant thereto, shall upon conviction thereof, be fined not less than ~~five dollars (\$5.00)~~ twenty-five (\$25) nor more than ~~six hundred dollars (\$600.00)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000) and in default of payment thereof, shall be imprisoned for not more than ninety days (90-days). However, the maximum amount of fine and imprisonment imposed, shall not be greater than the fine or imprisonment provided for similar offenses by the Vehicle Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. In addition, violations of subsections 513.14 (a), (b), (f), (g), and (j), 513.17, 513.19 and 513.25 may subject the vehicle to towing.**

**Section 20: Section 517 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of York shall hereby be amended as follows:**

**Section 517.06 Enforcement shall be amended as follows:**

**517.06 ENFORCEMENT.**

(a) The duty of enforcing the provisions of this article shall be upon the ~~Director of Public Safety~~ **Police Chief or Police Commissioner** acting through the Police Department.

**Section 517.99 Penalty shall be amended as follows:**

**517.99 PENALTY.**

**Whoever violates any provisions of this article, Sections 517.02 (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) or (g) shall upon conviction thereof be fined not less than ~~one dollar (\$1.00)~~ twenty dollars (\$20.00) nor more than ~~six hundred dollars (\$600.00)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000) and costs of prosecution, and in default of payment thereof shall be imprisoned for not more than ten days (10-days). Whoever violates Sections 517.02 (h), (i), (k), (l), (m), (n), (o), (p), (q) or (r) shall upon conviction thereof be fined not less than twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) and costs of prosecution, and in default of payment thereof shall be imprisoned for not more than ten days (10 days). Whoever violates Section 517.02 (t) shall upon conviction thereof be fined not less than fifty dollars (\$50.00) nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) and costs of prosecution, and in default of payment thereof shall be imprisoned for not more than ten days (10 days) and may subject the vehicle to towing. Whoever violates Section 517.02 (i) and (s) shall upon conviction thereof be fined not less than three hundred dollars (\$300.00) nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) and costs of prosecution, or imprisoned for not more than ninety days (90 days) or both. Whoever violates any other provisions of this article shall upon conviction thereof be fined not less than twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) nor more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) and costs of prosecution, and in default of payment thereof shall be imprisoned for not more than ten days (10-days).**